
 
From: Volkert, Steven (NE) <Steven.Volkert@gdit.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 1:07 PM 
To: Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>; Mathews, Lisa A <Lisa.A.Mathews@ct.gov>; CSC-DL 
Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: CSC Approval EM-CING-071-210616 CTL01065 LEBANON CT Letter of Completion 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good afternoon Ms. Bachman,  
Please see the attached letter stating that construction has been completed at this site. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Steven J. Volkert 
Site Acquisition Specialist 
General Dynamics Wireless Services 
2586 Industry Lane, Ste. 100 
Norristown, Pa 19403 
(318) 642-6190 phone 
(856) 295-3005 cell 
 
steven.volkert@gdit.com 
www.gdit.com  

 
 

mailto:steven.volkert@gdit.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gdit.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CLisa.Fontaine%40ct.gov%7Cda589f8c1ec84f75937508da2a02b76d%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637868488535893177%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bPUe4K11ftS6SED2%2FsHZXDb1BEI0Iufq8Jzvnv565r0%3D&reserved=0


Tom Swartley

10035007_Lebanon

Tom Swartley

10012113283

10018472781



10035007

244 Gates Road

Lebanon, CT 06249

Swartley Brothers Engineers

tswartley@swartley.com

Tom Swartley

267-640-2592

11,500.00

15499.68

4000










